

1 6533-S.E AMH KESS H5519.1

2 **ESSB 6533** - H AMD TO FIN COMM AMD (H-5468.1/98) **1139 WITHDRAWN 3-10-98**
3 By Representative Kessler

4

5 On page 2, line 29 of the amendment, after "~~((eighteen))~~" strike
6 "nineteen" and insert "twenty-two"

7 On page 2, line 30 of the amendment after "~~((fifteen))~~" strike
8 "sixteen" and insert "eighteen"

9 On page 2, line 31 of the amendment, after "greater of" strike
10 "thirty" and insert "~~((thirty))~~ thirty-seven"

11 On page 2, line 33 of the amendment, after "exceed" strike "fifty"
12 and insert "~~((fifty))~~ sixty"

13 On page 2, line 36 of the amendment, after "~~((fifteen))~~" strike
14 "sixteen" and insert "eighteen"

15 On page 2, at the beginning of line 38 of the amendment, strike
16 "thirty-four" and insert "~~((thirty-four))~~ forty-five"

17 EFFECT: Increases the \$18,000 income threshold to \$22,000; the
18 \$30,000 property valuation to \$37,000; the \$50,000 property valuation
19 to \$60,000; the \$15,000 income threshold to \$18,000; and the \$34,000
20 property valuation to \$45,000.

--- END ---